

Section 22

From: Section 22
Sent: Thursday, 9 July 2015 9:39 AM
To: Section 22
Cc: Section 22
Subject: RE: CEFC [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks ^{Section 22}

I spoke to the CEFC. They tell me they got the letter by the post on Tuesday 7th.

Section 22

From: ^{Section 22} [mailto:^{Section 22} @finance.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2015 6:20 PM
To: ^{Section 22}
Cc: ^{Section 22}
Subject: RE: CEFC [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

^{Section 22} our office have confirmed that the letter and mandate were posted on the 25th of June.

Can you check with the CEFC if they want another copy sent.

Section 22

UNCLASSIFIED

From: ^{Section 22}
Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2015 4:33 PM
To: ^{Section 22}
Cc: ^{Section 22}
Subject: RE: CEFC [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks – we will chase and find out status.

UNCLASSIFIED

From: ^{Section 22} [mailto:^{Section 22} @TREASURY.GOV.AU]
Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2015 4:30 PM
To: ^{Section 22}
Cc: ^{Section 22}
Subject: CEFC [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

^{Section 22}
 Hi

I had a chat with the Treasurer's Office today. They advise that the new draft mandate was not posted through Minister Cormann's office, although as you know the CEFC has received it from us by email and acknowledged receipt. I just thought I would let you know.

Regards

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

Finance Australian Business Number (ABN): 61 970 632 495
Finance Web Site: www.finance.gov.au

IMPORTANT:

This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by telephone on 61-2-6215-2222 and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

If responding to this email, please send to the appropriate person using the suffix .gov.au.
